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Victor L. Cohen

Premerger Notification Office
——Y— I wrn
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Washington, D.C. 20580

Re: Formation of LIC

Dear Victor:

The purpose of this letter is to confirm our recent
conversations in which I requested your advice as to whether a
transaction would be subject to the reporting and waiting period
requirements under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements
Ary  As,apendadg{tha "jrige  Riced 23w deamin i snesr s p——

— =
= d"" § A s~ 3 ?J J"ﬁﬁﬂ" ~}.‘£ ff‘-’"——"* £ f 19 .m“"l‘ﬁ!":gﬂ—'_

enter into a joint venture in the form of a limited _

liability company (the "LLC") which will: (i) conduct
transit leasing and other loan and lease operations
cyrrent 1y ponducted by 3 TRANGTTCO auheidiawsr. and (33
develop a portfolio of tran51t assets for the purpose of

eritering into operating .eases with TRANSITCO and third
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LEASECO ang Ltwo representa!ives Trom E!!N§!$ES

Representatives must be personnel from within the respective
organizations, i.e., there will be no "outside"
representation on the Board.
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Victor L. Cohen
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Based on our conversations, it is my underetanding that it
is the policy of the Premerger Notification Office to treat _an
LLC a2 a coxporation, rather than a partnership, if and ovuly if
it Ras a governing Body whose membership is not llmited to
“Iepresenldlives ol Lhe membezb of the TLC, and that this is true

As described above, the governing board of the T being
formed by LEASECO and TRANSITCO w1ll consist ouly of
raprpgs
10n of a partne 1p, and no

=
the LLC wou e treated a
premerger filing would be required.

Please call me if you have any questions or 1f the above
doec not accurately reflect your advice. ,
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